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Marion Sterling, 1988; Mary Linda Wegner,
1988.

The Governor appoints the Board’s seven mem-
bers to four-year terms.

HENRYTON CENTER

Edward F. Orndorff, Project Manager/Acting
Director

Henryton 21080 Telephone: 795-2400

The Henryton Center was established in 1922 for
the care of tuberculosis patients (Chapter 464, Acts
of 1922). In 1963, the hospital was transferred to
the Department of Mental Hygiene (Chapter 110,
Acts of 1963). The training and habilitation pro-
gram at Henryton Center is being phased out, and
the facility is scheduled to close in mid-1985 (Code
Health—General Article, sec. 7-305).

Citizens Advisory Board for Henryton Center
Chairperson: Vacancy

Nancy H. Bennett, 1985; Lloyd R. Helt, Jr., 1986;
five vacancies.

HIGHLAND HEALTH FACILITY

Deloris M. Miller, Director

5200 Eastern Ave.

Baltimore 21224 Telephone: 276-7000

The Highland Health Facility opened in 1972.
The Facility provides intensive habilitation for
physically handicapped, mentally retarded, and
developmentally disabled persons between three
and sixteen years of age. The major emphasis is on
mobilization training for both nonambulatory and
partially ambulatory individuals. A special educa-
tion program focuses on the special problems and
needs of mentally retarded and developmentally
disabled residents.

The Facility is budgeted for ninety-nine mentally
retarded and developmentally disabled residents
and forty-seven pyschiatric residents (Code
Health—General Article, sec. 7-305).

Citizens Advisory Boards for Highland Health
Facility

Chairperson for Mental Retardation: Kathleen M.
Zeidler, 1985

Seth B. Canion, M.D., 1985; Dominic M. DiPietro,
1985; Jean M. Taylor, 1985; R. Terence Farrell,
1986; Dr. Robert C. Lloyd, 1987; one vacancy.

Chairperson for Mental Hygiene:
O’Connor, 1988

Gerald H.

Jessie K. Wallace, 1985; Louise M. Kapela, 1986;
Mark T. Purvis, 1986; Thelma D. Ray, 1986;
Beatrice S. Timchula, 1986; Barbara Baynes,
1987.

Each Board’s seven members are appointed by
the Governor for four-year terms.

HOLLY CENTER

Frank W. Gibson, Ph.D., Superintendent

P. O. Box 2358

Salisbury 21801 Telephone: 546-2181

The Holly Center was established by Chapter
435, Acts of 1968, as the Regional Mental Retar-
dation Center—Eastern Shore. It is designed to
provide living and programming space for 250
residents. A full range of comprehensive and
diversified services is offered to all retarded indi-
viduals and their families residing in the nine
counties of the Eastern Shore. Education, training,
and habilitation services and programs are provid-
ed in both the Center and the community for the
facility’s retarded residents (Code Health—-General
Article, sec. 7-305).

Citizens Advisory Board for Holly Center
Chairperson: Ercell S. Dove, 1985

Winfield F. Corriston, 1986; Jerome Framptom,
Jr., 1986; William P. Hytche, Ed.D., 1986;
Lewis R. Riley, 1986; Barbara Webster, 1987;
Avery W. Hall, 1988.

The seven members of the Board are appointed
to four-year terms by the Governor.

POTOMAC CENTER

Steve Smith, Program Administrator

1380 Marshall St.

Hagerstown 21740 Telephone: 791-4650

The Potomac Center was established to serve the
residential needs of mentally retarded and develop-
mentally disabled persons residing in Frederick,
Washington, Allegany, and Garrett counties (Code
Health-General Article, sec. 7-305). The Center
provides comprehensive habilitative services to
expedite the return of clients to a less restrictive
environment.

The Center serves mentally retarded and devel-
opmentally disabled persons of all ages functioning



